3/4/24, 3:50 PM Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: KE-25F3 O2 Sensor

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: KE-25F3 O2 Sensor

1 message

Scadding, lain (Bristol) <lain.Scadding@sgs.com> 4 March 2024 at 15:17
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, "Shillaker, Sam (Bristol)" <Sam.Shillaker@sgs.com>

Hi Kate,

| need the sensor to have M16 thread, when will these be in stock?
Please keep Sam Shillaker on copy as he will be placing the order.
Thanks

lain

lain Scadding

UK Service and Site Manager

GAS Analysis Services Scotland Ltd
Unit 19 Station Road Workshops,
Station Road, Kingswood,

Bristol, BS15 4P)

United Kingdom

Phone: +44 (0)1786 431706
Mobile: +44 (0)7384 542601

Email: iain.scadding@sgs.com

GAS ANALYSIS SERVICES IS NOW PART OF SGS, THE WORLD'S LEADING TESTING,
INSPECTION AND CERTIFICATION COMPANY.

GAS

WWW.SGS.COM/GAS Member of the 5G5S Group
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3/4/24, 3:50 PM Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: KE-25F3 O2 Sensor

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Scadding, lain (Bristol) <lain.Scadding@sgs.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: KE-25F3 O2 Sensor

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

*** WARNING: this message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER. Please be cautious, particularly with links and
attachments. ***

Hi lain,

Thank you for your reply.

| have checked with a technical colleague and he states that part number 0110524 is a KE-25 with a hexagon
moulding fitting, if you need the M16 thread, it's the 0110534 - oxygen sensor KE-25F3 (threaded input).

The price breaks are as follows:

1=£78.00 2=£74.10each 3-10=£70.20 each 11 or more = £ 66.30 each

These are not currently in stock.

| have attached some further information for you. Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1792597894250701047%7Cmsg-f:1792609356471925648...  2/7



3/4/24, 3:50 PM Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: KE-25F3 O2 Sensor
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 4 Mar 2024 at 13:30, Scadding, lain (Bristol) <lain.Scadding@sgs.com> wrote:
Hi Kate,
Please confirm that the quoted item has M16 thread.
Thanks

lain

lain Scadding

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1792597894250701047%7Cmsg-f: 17926093564 71925648... 317



3/4/24, 3:50 PM Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: KE-25F3 O2 Sensor

UK Service and Site Manager

GAS Analysis Services Scotland Ltd
Unit 19 Station Road Workshops,
Station Road, Kingswood,

Bristol, BS15 4PJ

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

WWW.SGS.COM/GAS

From: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 12:53 PM

To: Scadding, lain (Bristol) <lain.Scadding@sgs.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: KE-25F3 O2 Sensor

GAS

Meamber of the SGS Group

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

*** WARNING: this message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER. Please be cautious, particularly with links and

attachments. ***

Good afternoon lain,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1792597894250701047%7Cmsg-f: 17926093564 71925648...
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3/4/24, 3:50 PM Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: KE-25F3 O2 Sensor

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached quotation as requested, valid for 30 days.

| have used part number 0110524 oxygen sensor KE-25 (std. with flange). This sensor is not approved as a medical
product, it is only suitable for non-medical applications. | see you have purchased this item before. These are
currently in stock.

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made, eg. addresses.

Many thanks.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1792597894250701047%7Cmsg-f: 17926093564 71925648... 5/7



3/4/24, 3:50 PM Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: KE-25F3 O2 Sensor
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 4 Mar 2024 at 12:16, Scadding, lain (Bristol) <lain.Scadding@sgs.com> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Please send me a quotation for the following:

1. KE-25F3 02 Sensor Qty 4
2. Delivery to Bristol

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

WWW.SGS.COM/GAS Member of the SGS Group

Information in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s)
to whom it is addressed or otherwise directed. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Company. Finally, the recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. All SGS services are rendered in accordance with the
applicable SGS conditions of service available on request and accessible at https://www.sgs.com/en/terms-

and-conditions

Information in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to

whom it is addressed or otherwise directed. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are

solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Company. Finally, the recipient should

check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage

caused by any virus transmitted by this email. All SGS services are rendered in accordance with the applicable SGS

conditions of service available on request and accessible at https://www.sgs.com/en/terms-and-conditions
Information in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it
is addressed or otherwise directed. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the Company. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email. All SGS services are rendered in accordance with the applicable SGS conditions of service
available on request and accessible at https://www.sgs.com/en/terms-and-conditions
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